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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state .fl .us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Transfer of Control 7-13-09.pdf 

Monday, July 13, 2009 4:39 PM 

080692-Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel 

Filed on Behalfofi Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Title of filing: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

080692 

Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel 

Embarq 

1 

Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta. G .Cooper@embarq. com 

131 3 Blair Stone Road 1 Tallah,assee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice I Data I Internet I 'Wireless I Entertainment 
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recipient(s!. Any review: use. distribution or disciasure by others i s  s:rictly prohibited. If you are no: the intended 

rccy>icnt icr aiithorized to !'ecc?ive for  the cecipient), please contact :he sericler arid delete al i  copies of the message. 
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Voice ; Data Intcmet 

July 13,2009 

Wireless Entertainment 

hbarri 
Maitstop: FLTLHOOIW 
1313 Blair Stme Rd 
Tallahassc?t, FL 32301 
emharq.com 

FLED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 ShWiUd Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Dodket NO. 080692-TP 
Transfer of Control of Embarq Corporation to CenturyTel Corporation 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In accordance with Order No. PSC-09-01 26A-PAA-TP, this letter serves as notice 
that the indirect transfer of control of Embarq Florida, Inc. and Embarq Payphone 
Services, bc,, to CentqyTel Co on approved by the Commission in Order No. 

on Jdy 1,2009. The company plans to 
date and will make the appropriate 

with the Capmission at that time. 

No. PSC-09-Q126A-PAA-TPy upon receipt o € W  notice this 
sed. If you have any questions, or need additional docket will be adm 

information; please let me know. 

cc: Timisha Brooks, General Counsel's Office 
Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
feffrly' Wahlen, Ausley & McMullen, P. A. 

SWUM EDUNSR 
voice. I8501 599-1560 
Fax: I8501 878-0777 
svranmastwPon@emharq.cm 

FPSC-&OHMISSION CLERK 


